

# 1<sup>ST</sup> HOVETON & WROXHAM SEA SCOUT GROUP

# **ANNUAL REVIEW, REPORT AND ACCOUNTS**

# 17:00 Saturday 8<sup>TH</sup> JUNE 2019



#### Group Annual Review Saturday 8<sup>th</sup> June 2019 at 17:00 Scout H.Q., Nobel Crescent, Wroxham A G E N D A

- 1. Welcome
- 2. To receive apologies for absence
- 3. To approve the Minutes of AGM 19th June 2018
- 4. To receive and approve the annual Accountsa. and the Annual Report of the Group Treasurer
- 5. To receive the annual Reports of:
  - a. The Group Chairman
  - b. The Group Scout Leader
- 6. To approve the G.S.L.'s nomination of the Group Chairman
- 7. To elect: (i) The Group Secretary n/a (ii) The Group Treasurer Francis James
- 8. To elect members of the Group Executive a. Angela Stevenson, Richard Baines
- 9. To appoint an Honorary Scrutineer for review of the Annual Accounts
- 10. Presentations
- 11. Refreshments and BBQ

#### Minutes of the Annual General Meeting 2018 Scout HQ - Nobel Crescent Tuesday 19<sup>th</sup> June 2018 – 19:00

#### Present

Section Leaders, Executive Committee members and parents of members of the Group. Also Group supporters and helpers including Norma James, Carol Hughes, Jody Walton and Clive Gritten. Guests included representatives from the Lions and the Rotary Club, the District Explorer Scout Commissioner (Daffy), the District Chairman (Fred Crane) and District Scouter (Rosie Burrell)

#### Welcome

The Group Chairman, Richard Baines, warmly welcomed all those present.

#### **Apologies**

These had been received from Andy Petch, Nigel Pope, Evan Hancock and Mr & Mrs Sutton.

#### Approval of the Minutes of the Last AGM

The Chairman drew the attention of those present to the Minutes which were printed in the Annual Review Booklet. There were no amendments and the Minutes were approved as a true record, seconded by Dean Rogers.

#### **Annual Accounts and Treasurer's Annual Report**

The Treasurer, Francis James, began his report by thanking Terry Hughes and all the Section Leaders, without whose dedication the Group would not exist. He thanked all those Leaders, Executive members and parents who had helped with essential fundraising and also the local organisations and businesses who had given financial support to the Group. He drew attention to the annual accounts and highlighted the Group's annual expenditure of approximately £8k. This could only be covered in part by subscriptions and therefore additional fundraising, with assistance from parents and supporters, would continue to be vital to meet the shortfall unless subscriptions were raised. Receipts from subscriptions were down on the previous year, due to lower numbers, and also Gift Aid from subscriptions. Francis urged parents to consider signing up to Gift Aid which brought in approximately £1500 pa. Funds raised from jumble and bric-a-brac sales were down but their popularity tended to fluctuate. Although the Group's total income was lower, this was balanced by lower expenditure, and the Group's financial position continued to be healthy. As there were no further questions about the accounts, they were approved by those present, seconded by Robin Baines. The Chairman thanked the Treasurer for producing the Annual Accounts and for his huge contribution to maintaining the financial stability of the Group.

#### **Annual Reports**

Group Chairman: Richard Baines began by thanking those present for attending the meeting and encouraged them to read the reports in the AGM booklet which outlined the wide range of exciting activities enjoyed by the young people in all the sections during the past year. The success of these programmes was entirely due to the Leaders and Richard thanked them for their hard work and dedication. He highlighted the Group's ongoing need for Leaders and Committee members, particularly as Francis James wished to step down from some of his responsibilities in the coming year, and urged anyone with an interest in getting involved to contact the Group. Some preliminary work had been done on the proposed HQ improvements, and funds were being retained for this purpose, but the Group wished to focus on ensuring sufficient leadership in the sections before embarking on an improvement programme. Richard also thanked the local community for their support, including the Lions and the Rotary who would be helping at this year's Car Show. He encouraged everyone to put the date (22 July) in their diary. Finally, he thanked the Group Scout Leader, Terry Hughes, for everything he had done to ensure the continued success of the Group.

**Group Scout Leader:** Terry Hughes reiterated the Chairman's thanks to all those involved with the Group and congratulated those, including Karen Parkerson and Cath Howes, who had now completed their Leader training, and Carole Fleming who had been appointed County Shooting Adviser. He thanked the Executive Committee for their support and expressed gratitude to Francis and Norma James, for their help with a wide range of tasks beyond the Treasurer's responsibilities, as well as Angela Stevenson who had taken over all the Car Show bookings admin. Lastly, he thanked his wife, Carol, whose support was immeasurable.

#### Approval of the GSL's Nomination of the Group Chairman

Richard Baines stood down temporarily from his position as Group Chairman but having been nominated by Terry Hughes and seconded by Carol Hughes, he resumed his post.

#### **Election of Officers**

**Group Secretary:** Andy Petch was proposed by the Chairman, seconded by Robin Baines and approved by those present.

**Group Treasurer:** Francis James was proposed by the Chairman, seconded by Terry Hughes and approved by those present. He agreed to serve for a further year as Treasurer on the understanding that several of his tasks would be transferred to another person.

#### **Election of Group Executive Members**

Robin Baines, Angela Stevenson, Beccy Baldwin and Evan Hancock had all agreed to serve on the Executive Committee. They were proposed en bloc by the Chairman, seconded by the Treasurer and approved by those present.

#### Appointment of Honorary Scrutineer for Review of the Annual Accounts

Veda Mullins-Hill was nominated by the Treasurer and seconded by Romina Marshall.

#### Presentations

Representing the District Commissioner, 'Daffy', District Explorer Scout Commissioner presented long-service certificates and badges to Francis James (5 years) and Dean Rogers (10 years). Carol Hughes (20 years) and Romina Marshall (25 years) received long service badges to accompany the certificates they received last year. Mina Marshall was also presented with her permit for Adventurous Activities (Archery). All were congratulated on their achievements.

The Chairman drew the meeting to a close and invited all those present to stay for refreshments. He thanked Clive Gritten, Jody Walton, Norma James and Carol Hughes for their help with the BBQ food and drinks.

## 1<sup>st</sup> Hoveton and Wroxham Sea Scout Group

#### Group Information FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

#### CHARITY COMMISSION REGISTRATION NUMBER

1032823

#### **EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE**

Ex-Officio	Terry H Dean Ro Romina Steven Nigel Po	ogers Marshall Kinsley		Group Scout Scout Leader Cub Scout Le Cub Scout Le Beaver Scout	ader (Wed) ader (Fri)
Elected	Richard Andrew Francis Angela Robin B Evan Ha	Petch James Stevenson aines		Chairman Secretary Treasurer	
BANKERS					
Barclays Bank plc	Virgin N	loney plc	Chari	ties Official In	vestment Fund
Wroxham Branch	Jublilee	House	CCLA Investment Management Ltd		
15 Hall Quay	Gosfort		Sena	tor House	
Great Yarmouth	Newcas			ueen Victoria S	Street
Norfolk	NE3 4PI	-	Lond		
NR30 1HL			EC4V	4ET	
GROUP CONTACTS					
Chairman/Correspondence Group Scout Leader Treasurer					
Richard Baines 61 Portland Street Norwich NR2 3LE		Terry Hughes Keepers Cottage Neatishead Norwich NR12 8BH			Francis James 103 Stalham Road Hoveton Norwich NR12 8EF

#### Report from the Group Chairman, 2018-19

Another year within the Scout group has flown by and it doesn't seem like yesterday that we were holding our Annual Meeting last June. A really busy year within the group was topped off with the presentation of the St. George Flag to the group at the St. George's Day Parade in April. The flag was awarded to us as the exemplary group of the year and for me that is testament to the hard work put in by everyone involved with the group from executive committee to occasional helpers, and in particular Terry and the leader team.

Speaking of whom, some of the activities run in the past year have looked very exciting and a great opportunity to learn new skills from. From weekly kayaking/sailing on the broads, to meeting a guide dog and their owner and understanding what they do. From cooking their own food on open fires, to star gazing and learning about the solar system. These are just a few of the activities and opportunities the young people of the group have had at section meetings over the past year and there is a lot more detail in the below sectional reports which I hope you'll take the time to read.

Financially the group is in an ok position, this is down to the hard work of all those within the group, particularly Francis and the rest of the Executive committee in the work on Fundraising that is done every year. The Annual Car Show will again be critical as one of our biggest fundraisers of the year so we look forward to seeing as many of you there as possible, and please spread the word far and wide! I would also like to thank the businesses and organisations within the community that continue to support us year on year; Roys, The Lions, Rotary, Colchester Inns, The Diplomat, Wroxham Travel and many more. Their support is invaluable in what is a growing group and we are looking to widen our network of support within the community, so do let us know if you know of any businesses or organisations that might be interested. In relation to this, we are outgrowing our HQ, section meetings are becoming harder to run in a small hall and we are seriously looking at developing the building to make life and scouting easier to provide for the leader team and make the site more accessible and modernised. We will keep you updated with this as proposals and plans progress.

Finally, I am sad to report that as a group, numbers in our Executive committee of non-uniformed adult members is dwindling. At present, we only

have a meeting-only Chairman and Secretary in place for the next bimonthly meeting we have. In turn, this puts more pressure on remaining members of the committee who take on more workload and do a fantastic job, but this is not sustainable and cannot be continued for another year. As a group we are seriously in need of more adult support in a number of areas, whether it's one fundraiser a year, a couple of hours at a Roys bag pack or more critically, if you know of anyone that may be suitable for a role in the steering & governance of the group as part of the Executive Committee, please let Terry or I know. If we are unable to fill these roles and increase our support soon, it will jeopardise the running of the group for future generations within our community.

As a Group we are in a healthy position with a really enthusiastic leader team at the forefront of what we are doing; potentially expanding our facility to continue affordably providing Scouting 100+ young people within the community, however it is vital that we receive more adult help immediately to be able to continue doing this.

Thank you all for your continued support.

**Richard Baines** 

Another very busy Scouting year has gone by full of activities and fun.

The Group has seen an increase in membership in all sections making us one of only two Groups in the North East Norfolk District to achieve this. At the annual District St. Georges Day parade, Hoveton and Wroxham were presented with the St George Flag for our ongoing exemplary record, a proud moment for all that were there. The increase includes additions to the Leader team as well. The Scout section has welcomed Sam, a boat builder working for a firm in Hoveton, who has already had the Scouts making model boats out of papier mache, and we will of course be making good use of his boating skills on the water in the summer months. Colette has also joined us with endless skills and experience, just what the Scout section needed. Friday Cubs have had an addition to the Leader team as well, Andy, our Executive Secretary has moved into uniform and is helping Steven and Liz, this in turn has meant there was an increase in Cub numbers. Beavers have seen a few changes as well, Beccy due to work commitments has had to step back from Monday nights and Kirsty who has been helping for a few years has become an Assistant Beaver Leader. Evan, who has only been in the Beaver Leader team for a year has now taken on much of the work load of Beccy and Nigel, and is also now the organiser of our family camps, a very successful one was run by him last year and this years is now only weeks away. Judging by the number of DBS's I have done in the past month is testament to the fun and enjoyment that Evan brings to these camps (or are they just going to see him in a pink rabbit onesie!). Sadly after two years' service our Executive Chair Richard is stepping down. Richard has done a good job keeping our meetings in order and on track. He will be missed by us all. At the time of writing, I have not found a replacement for him. Please if you or you know of someone who may be interested in this role please get in touch with me. As I mentioned earlier Andy our secretary has joined the Cub Leader team and has stepped down but still takes the minutes at our meetings, so we are also looking for his replacement, some previous experience of note taking would be beneficial. A Scouting background is NOT essential for either of these roles. We are always looking for parents to join our hard working Executive Committee. We have plans to increases the size of our main hall and revamp our toilets and kitchen, this is early days for this at the moment but plans

have been drawn and we have a project manager on board to oversee things. We will keep you informed as things progress. Some upgrades to the electrical system have already been carried out, including emergency lighting and upgrading the power supply to our boat shed. I would also like to take this opportunity to thank a few people: Francis our treasurer, who attends and coordinates most of our fund raising events and is always coming up with ideas to make money or save it, and lots more besides way beyond what we expect from him; and Angela who for another year is taking all the bookings of our ever growing and biggest fund raiser, "The Car Show" this she doses alongside helping at all of our other events. Thank You both. I would also like to thank Felicity who has left us after cleaning our HQ for the last 15 years, Stuart who cuts our grass and Sam who has been doing a bit of strimming helping to keep things under control. My thanks also goes to those parents that come along to our workdays, a vital part in keeping our running costs down which in turn means lower subs! Along with all the support at our fundraising events.

Most of my thanks must go to the hard working Leaders, Skill instructors, Committee Members, Young Leaders, Occasional Helpers and all our partners and families that support us in making sure your children have a fun and safe time in Scouting, as we prepare young people with skills for life.

Thank you all for your continued support

Terry Hughes Group Scout Leader



#### Report from the Scout Section, 2018-19

The Scouts had a District Scout Camp last year at Eaton Vale which was packed with fun activities from raft building, high ropes and grass sledging which was great fun. For most of the summer the Scouts were out on the water improving on their kayaking and sailing skills.

The Scouts have been working on their Map & Compass skills during the winter and also tent erecting, food prep, cooking and camp site layout.

Unfortunately there will be no District camp this year, but we are having a back to basics camp in the summer over a weekend, on this camp the scouts will be fending for themselves, they have got to get their camps set up all on their own, so if the tents are not up they will be sleeping under the stars! They will have to get their fires started, prepare and cook all their own food on camp fires and this has all got to be done whilst getting to all of their activities on time. These will include air riffle shooting, archery, climbing and abseiling, some of these include a 2 mile hike to get to so they'll need to make sure they leave themselves enough time to get there. The leader team will also be on the camp giving the scouts guidance where needed. We were going to get the scouts cook for us as well but we think that the fish and chip shop might be a better choice.

We will be working toward more of our challenge badges and activity badges in the coming terms aiming towards the gold award for some this time next year. The 2 new Leaders that we gained last year have been a great addition to the group and we have been using their skills they provide to the fullest.

Many thanks.

The Leader team



#### Report from the Wednesday Cub Scout Section, 2018-19

Time is going so fast it's AGM time again! Here are a few things Wednesday Cubs have been up to:

JULY - Go Go Hare Challenge, met up in Norwich Castle gardens to see how many hares we could spot! Model hare making and open fire cooking.

SEPT - Pioneer Badge, rope making with Daffy, knots and pioneering projects.

OCT - Real Science or Just Bangs at Open in Norwich, Halloween, dressing -up, games and a visit from Helen and her son Joseph of Chester Scouts.

NOV - UK Parliament Week, debates, voting, house of commons reenactment, Women's suffrage, the Personal Safety Badge and a handmade desk tidy for Christmas gifts.

DEC - Started the Naturalist Badge, Bowling at Strikers and Chips.

JAN - Book Reader Badge, French Evening, Map Reading, Navigator and Gardeners Badge.

FEB - Navigators Badge and Finished the Naturalist Badge.

MAR - Pancakes of course, Night based on Paper, Fencing with Graham, Lucas and Heather (who is a British Champion) and the Astronomer's Badge with members of the Norwich Astronomical Society.

APR - Fire Safety Badge (visit to Wroxham Fire Station organised by Gavin), Sailing at Horning Sailing Club and St.George's Day Parade at Beeston Regis.

MAY - Finished off the Astronomer's Badge, solar system models, finger spelling and knotting. We also had a visit from Karen and her guide dog Holly. Karen talked about herself and how Holly has helped her in her everyday life, hazards, around the home and in the work place!

Again without the help and support of our families we could not provide such a varied programme and events for our Cubs. Many thanks to them for their time and effort.

Akela.

#### Report from the Friday Cub Scout Section, 2018-19

This has been another great year for Friday Night Cubs and our numbers have doubled since my last report. Numbers have lead us to increase from two Sixes to three making up another Sixer and Seconder giving more children the opportunity to step-up and be leaders. Both Liz and Andy have stayed with us and become fully uniformed leaders. We have worked on our Chefs badge seeing cubs create and cook their own pizzas. We then did some work on our communication skills and completed the Communicator badge with code wheels, morse code, emails and texts. We have also worked on our Air Activities badge making paper aeroplanes and hot air balloons as well as researching different aeroplanes. We have had a visit to the local church and did some soap carving for Mothering Sunday. We've made our own burgers and cooked them on open fires, a repeat from last year but with far more success this time. We had a night of conker fights, had a go at crossbow shooting and did some branding.

During the year we have kept up with our Scouting skills doing all the usual knots and pioneering along with map and compass work, hikes and fire lighting. We spent an evening brushing up on our boat parts. We had a record attendance at St Georges Day Parade this year and also took 7 children on JOT (Jamboree on the Trail) where we completed a 10 mile hike, a great achievement for all involved.

Andy has been great at providing games for us and we have had a real variety this year and although dodge ball still remains a firm favourite Andy comes up with new ideas on a regular basis. We even had a night of full size Hungry Hippos seeing children on skate boards with buckets to grab balls.

Finally I would like to thank everyone for their support again this year, Friday Night Cubs would not be possible without Liz and Andy but I would also like to thank Wednesday Cubs for their support and invitations to various events. Once again, I feel we are in a great position going forward and ready for another great year ahead.

Steven

# Report from the Beaver Colony, 2018-19

#### The Beavers have had some

particularly interesting meetings this year including one with the Guide Dogs for the Blind with a fabulous Dog! We had quite an interesting Chinese New Year activity with prawn crackers and a frankly fantastic performance with some professional-quality Beaver dancing. We even went on a Panto visit to watch some local celebrities too.....



We have had a Sleepover for the Beaver Moon - 2nd full moon in November, where we completed some really interesting star-gazing, planet-making and space-ship-creating. We even saw Venus! A Christmas meal was cooked for an army and it all got out on time.

Our leader team has seen some changes too. Beccy has had to step back while she took on a new professional role. One of our leaders, Kirsty, got married and we had a special surprise Disney party for her with all the Beavers, which was great fun.

We also processed in the Lord Mayor's Procession, ours was a Magical theme and we had a really good time - I hope some of you saw us process! We did have a fool in a bubblegum pink rabbit onsie and a top-hat box dancing with us, but we're not sure who he was (yes we are, it was me).

With Many Thanks,

Evan

#### 1<sup>st</sup> Hoveton & Wroxham Scout Group Receipts and Payments Account

		Year start date		Year end date
	For the year from	01-04-18	То	31-03-19
Receipts and payments				
		2018/19 Unrestricted funds £	ι	2017/18 Inrestricted funds £
Receipts	1		ı –	
Donations, legacies and similar income			notes	
Membership subscriptions		6.590	1	5.815
Less:Membership subscriptions paid on (National/Cour	nty/Area/District)	4.204	2-	3.244
Net membership subscriptions retained		2.386		2.571
Donations		2.161	3	1.609
Camp deposits		896	4	881
Gift Aid		1.623		1.917
Other similar income		88	5	89
Sub total		5.362	. J	7.067
Grants				
Maintenenace grant		-		-
Other grants		-		
Sub total		-		-
Fundraising (gross)				
Car show		8.515		7.693
Jumble & Bricabrac sales		693	6	1.109
Recycling		2.027	7	1.492
Other fundraising activities		902	8	567
Sub total		12.137	8	10.861
Investment income				
Bank interest		466	-	473
Building Society interest		-	-	-
The Scout Association Short Term Investment Service			-	-
Property Rent income			-	
Other investment income			-	
Sub total		466		473
Total Cross Inc		17.965		18.401
Total Gross Inc	ome	17.965		18.401
Asset and investment sales, etc.		-		-
	-		1 🗖	

Total receipts

#### 1<sup>st</sup> Hoveton & Wroxham Scout group Receipts and Payments Account

Receipts and	Paymen	ts Account		
		Year start date		Year end date
	For the year from	01-04-18	То	31-03-19
Receipts and payments				
		2018/19		2017/18
		Unrestricted funds		Unrestricted fund
		funds		£
Payments			_	
Charitable Payments			notes	
Youth programme and activities		2.955	9	3.221
Adult support and training		390	1	20
Rent		250	1	250
Water and Sewerage		185	1	248
Electricity and Gas		917	1	865
Insurance		1.475		1.332
Repairs and Renewals		536		1.184
HQ Improvements		589	-	1.773
Printing and photocopying			-	
Contribution to camp costs		395		477
Uniforms		-	-	-
AGM and trustee expenses		-	-	-
Cleaning and grasscutting		43	10	70
Boat licences		1.210	-	982
Donations & other expenses		369	11	798
Sub total		145		393
Fundraising expenses		9.459		11.613
Jumble & Bricabrac sales		99	-	78
Car show		2.705	-	2.536
Detail 3		2.705	-	2.550
Recycling		-	-	-
Sub total		223		255
		3.027		2.869
		40.400	1	11.00
Total Gross Expenditure		12.486		14.482
Asset and investment purchases, etc.		-		-
<b>-</b>			1	
Total payments		12.486	l	14.482
Net of receipts/(payments)		5.479	1	3.91
Cash funds last year end				
Cash funds this year end	, 1	52.786		48.86

58.265

Cash funds this year end

	31-03-19	31-03-18
	Unrestricted funds £	Unrestricted funds £
Cash funds		
Barclays current account	- 277	584
Virgin Money 90 day account	50.000	40.000
Virgin Money easy access account	8.500	12.000
	-	-
Cash/Floats	42	202
Total cash funds	58.265	52.786
Other monetary assets		
Gift Aid	1.578	1.623
Debts due from the County/Area/District/Group	47	38
Recycling	300	335
Sub total	1.925	1.996
Investment assets		
Investment property - detail	-	-
Quoted investments	-	-
Other investments - detail	-	-
Sub total	-	-
Non monetary assets for charity's own use		
	-	-
Uniform/Tshirt stock	30	30
Contents	11.512	11.000
Land and buildings	202.421	185.000
Boats & Trailers	42.157	41.657
Scouting equipment, furniture etc	42.462	37.923
Other	-	-
Sub total	298.582	275.610
Liabilities		
Accounts not yet paid	-	-
Expenses incurred but not invoiced	-	-
Subscriptions not yet paid	-	-
Loan - detail	-	-
Other liabilities	-	-
Sub total	-	-

#### Statement of assets and liabilities at the end of the year

It is Trustees policy to hold 2 years nett expenses in reserve.

£40,000 designated for HQ improvements.

The above receipts and payment account and staement of assets and liabilities were approved by the Trusteeson 13<sup>th</sup> May 2019 and signed on their behalf by

Signature	
1. W. River X	
 C w lines	
40-5	

Print Name

Richard Baines Chair

Francis James Treasurer

#### Notes to accounts for 31/03/2019

1. Membership subscriptions		2019	2018
Receipts:-			
Beavers	2590	1962	
Cubs	2650	2453	
Scouts		1350	1400
Sub total	6590	5815	
2. Capitation			
95 @ £44.25 (2018 75 @£43.25.)		(4204)	(3244)
Net subs retained	2386	2571	
3. Donations			
Bag packing at Roys of Wroxham		1751	1307
URC	208	208	
Diplomat PH	-	47	
Wroxham & Hoveton Lions		150	-
Miscellaneous donations	52	47	
Total Donations	2161	1609	
4. <u>Camp deposits</u>	0.074	0700	
Receipts	2674	3739	
Less camp costs	(3570)	(2858)	)
Nett funds held	(896)	<u>881</u>	
5.0ther similar income			
Capitation refund	38	61	
Trading post – reward scheme	50	28	
Total	88	89	
6.Jumble & bricabrac sales			
Jumble sales	607	562	
Bricabrac	86	547	
Total	693	1109	

7. <u>Recycling</u>			
Cookstown/Astco	754	338	
Recycling credits	1273	1154	
Total	2027	1492	
8. Other fundraising	000	550	
Hire of hall/equipment	829	550	
Sale of uniforms/t shirts	83	17	
Total	<u>902</u>	<u>567</u>	
9.Youth programme and activities			
General scouting	* 1118	1704**	
Beavers	1266	683	
Cubs	533	821	
Scouts		38	13
Total	2955	3221	
* Includes tent £710			
** Includes Flags £633, tent £660			
10. Cleaning and grasscutting	700	500	
Cleaning	720	530	
Grasscutting	490	452	
Total	<u>1210</u>	982	
11. Donations & other expenses			
RBL (wreath)		50	30
Bridge magazine	30	-	
Firefighters charity	-	30	
Red Cross	-	71	
M Kemp (in memory)	(20)	20	
other expenditure	85	242	
Total	145	393	
	<u></u>		

#### Scrutineer's Report to the Trustees of the

1st Hoveton & Wroxham	SCOLIT	GROUP/DISTRICT SCOUT COUNCIL	
	30001	GROUP/DISTRICT SCOUT COUNCIL	

I report on the accounts of the Group/District for the year ended 31/03/2019

#### Respective responsibilities of Trustees and Scrutineer

As the Group's/District's trustees you are responsible for the preparation of the accounts; you consider that neither the audit nor independent examination requirements of the Charities Act 2011 apply. It is my responsibility without carrying out an audit or independent examination to scrutinise the accounts and to report to you.

#### **Basis of Scrutineer's Statement**

In accordance with the directions given in the Group's/District's constitution, I have scrutinised the records and the accounts set out on pages ......... to .3......

#### Scrutineer's Statement

In my opinion the accounts are in accordance with the records produced to me and comply with the constitution.

Name:	. Veda Mullins	s-Hill	 	
	ss: Watton			
Norfo				
	03/05/2019			



# 1st Hoveton & Wroxham Sea Scout Group scouts 16th Annual scouts Car & Bike Show

AT ST JOHNS SCHOOL, HORNING RD, HOVETON NR12 8NX

# SUNDAY 21st JULY 2019 11am - 4pm

Admission £2.50. Children Free



Refreshments Ice Cream Auto Jumble BBQ Car Boots Stalls Climbing Wall Bar

Thank you to all our sponsors and St Johns School

Live Music From **Two Jars of Jam** 

### No Smoking or Dogs on the school premises

All Proceeds go to 1st Hoveton & Wroxham Sea Scout Group (Charity No 10032823)

For all Car Show and Car Boot enquiries please e-mail: hovetoncarshow@hovetonandwroxhamscouts.org.uk Exhibitors are strongly advised to pre-book by 1 July in order to guarantee a space at the Show

All details correct at time of going to press - advertised exhibits and attractions may be subject to alteration